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Sub: Request for cancellation of tender of dual syringe pump from PG fund

Dear Sir,

I seek your kind approval for cancellation of tender of dual syringe pump (tender no:

RGIPT/Jais/E-open/Lab/2019-20/07 dated 17.05.19) which was supposed to be purchased from PG
fund. The in-house estimate of the instrument was Rs. 6,00,000. Only two companies (M/S Marsap

Service Pvt Ltd & Bvajra Biometrix Pvt Ltd) participated on the bidding process even after two
extensions and the technical bid was opened on 22/07/2019. However, as per rule two bids cannot be
further processed, in this regard I request you to cancel the tender and make necessary arrangements to
return the vendor all the documents (technical and financial bid) along with the online EMD of Rs.

31,000. Hoping for your kind support and help.
Thanking You

Yours Sincerely

WitBisa® y|11]1q
Koushik Guha Biswas
(Indentor)

Members of Departmental Purchase Committee (CEES)
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